



# CAROLINE S.N.

## PERSONAL DETAILS

Nørrebrogade 102, 2200

Copenhagen, Denmark

03.02.1998

+45 6022 0991

carolineeriksen3@gmail.com

# ERIKSEN

## RESUME

I'm a passionate jewellery designer living in Copenhagen, Denmark. I'm currently studying my PBA in Jewellery, Technology and Business at KEA, where I specialize in 3D production, Design Thinking, and branding, with a focus on jewellery. Additionally, I run a small jewellery brand on the side and work as a manager at a local restaurant.

## PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

- Rhino7
- InDesign
- Photoshop
- KeyShot
- Preform
- Casting
- Jewellery production
- Service oriented
- SoMe platforms

## LANGUAGE

Danish ●●●●●

English ●●●●●

## EDUCATION

- 2022- Copenhagen School of Design and Technology  
PBA in Jewellery, Technology & Business.  
-Jewellery design, production technologies, market analysis and branding.
- 2014-2017 STX, Virum Gymnasium.
- 2004-2014 Primary School, Ny Holte Skole.

## COURSES

- 2021-2022 FOF  
Jewellery production course
- 2020 Asnæs & Vangstrup  
Service and Hospitality

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- 2021- Bar Pasta, Restaurant  
Waiter & Front of house manager
- 2021-2021 Gorilla Restaurant  
Waiter & Bartender
- 2019-2021 Bjørns Madklubben, Restaurant  
Barmanager
- 2017-2021 Madklubben Vesterbro Restaurant  
Bartender, Waiter, Barmanager & Headwaiter
- 2015-2016 Vero Moda  
Shop Assistant